ADDENDUM #2

Sun Eden Water Quality Retrofits
Project No. 2026-02, Bid No. 26-706

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and
additions to the bidding document. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the
original bidding documents and takes precedence over the original documents. Receipt of this

addendum shall be acknowledged by the bidder by signing and dating the appropriate
line on page W-4 of the bid proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude

consideration of the bid proposal for award.

The bid opening date remains January 8, 2026. The date for information requests has expired,
therefore no more information requests will be answered.

Questions Asked Via Email:

Q1: What is the anticipated start date for the project?

AL It is anticipated that the project will start in April of 2026.

Q2: What is the deadline for questions?

A2: As stated on Addendum #1, the deadline for questions was December 29, 2025.
Q3: Is all overgrown vegetation to be removed from the existing spring boil?

A3: Contractor shall follow the removal guidelines as stated on Sheet C-32 of the
construction plans.

Q4: Could you please provide locations for and quantities of vegetation required to
be installed at the existing spring boil?

A4: Contractor shall install the aquatic plants as explained on sheet C-32 and further
explained in the “Thomson Environmental Spring Boil” report.

Q5: What is the final completion dates for the above-mentioned project? Specifically,
could you please confirm if there are substantial additional 30 days allocated for its
completion?

A5: Lake County does not recognize substantial completion. Project is complete when
all items of the project are completed and accepted by Lake County. Contractor shall
determine the number of days needed to complete the project.
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Q6: Is there a specific bid bond form that the County recommends using for this
project?

A6: No, Contractor shall supply a standard bid bond from their surety.

Q7: How many contract days for substantial/final completion?

A7: Lake County does not recognize substantial completion. Project is complete when
all items of the project are completed and accepted by Lake County. Contractor shall
determine the number of days required to complete the project.

Q8: Where will the laydown area be for equipment?

A8: Contractor shall be responsible for locating a lay down area.

Q9: Where should discharge from dewatering go? Will discharging into pond be
allowed?

A9: The dewatering process shall meet the guidelines of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection agency. Proper treatment of the discharged water will be
required.

Q10: Is there a geo-tech report that can be provided?

A10: There is no geotechnical report for this project.
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